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License No, n4-15103-01

U. S. Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management
2800 Cottage Way
Sacramento, California 95825

Attention: Gerald E. Everts, Acting Chief
Division of Technical Services

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated August 13, 1981 informing us of the steps
you have taken to correct items which we brought to your attention in our
letter dated July 7,1981. Your corrective actions will be verified during
our next inspection.

You stated in your letter that nuclea: gauges will be rented on an
as needed basis. Please note that you can rent only those gauges pennitted
by your license.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

c@J d.gt e *2
s. A. wn.c.r::M

| Herbert E. Book, Chief
| Radiological Safety Branch
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